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Karen Arent Landscape Architect
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Comments for All Granite and Marble Corp
Dated February 13, 2012 continued

MEMORANDUM

To:
Chairman John Ewasutyn and the Town of Newburgh Planning Board 
From:
Karen Arent, Landscape Architect
Date:
October 31, 2012
Subject: Route 300 Center   

Town Project Number: 2012-05
Consultants: Langan Engineering
Cc:  Mr. Bryant Cocks, Mr. Michael Donnelly, Mr. Pat Hines, Mr. Ken Wersted, 
Langan Engineering, Mr. Gerald Canfield
COMMENTS:
1. Instead of low ground hugging Junipers along the wall on the south side of the property, larger growing Junipers or Ornamental Grasses could be used to better define the edge of the parking area and to help keep weed growth to a minimum.  Junipers that grow higher and ornamental grasses shade the ground more, minimizing weed growth because weeds like to grow in hot, sunny soils. 
2. The consultant may want to reconsider the use of Thornless Honeylocust trees in parking islands.  For some reason they do not perform well in parking areas in the Town of Newburgh.  Red Maples, Gingko, and Pin, Scarlet and White Oaks grow more vigorously in these difficult spaces.  
3. A landscape cost estimate will be required.  The estimate along with all correspondence, checks, and letters of credit should include the Town of Newburgh project number. 
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